Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Sent: Thursday, February 7, 2019 1:29 PM

To: ‘LovelyTaylor, Kayla'

Cc: Tavarez, Ike; Gonzales, Clair; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD
Subject: RE: 2RP-5109 COG MclIntyre A West 16 DOR 12/3/2018

RE: 2RP-5109

Kayla,

Based on a review of the siting criteria in the area of this release, your proposal for obtaining composite samples
representative of 400 square feet at this site is approved.

Thank you,

Mike Bratcher

NMOCD District 2

811 South First Street
Artesia, NM 88210
575-748-1283 Ext 108

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and
remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. In
addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local
laws and/or regulations.

From: LovelyTaylor, Kayla <Kayla.LovelyTaylor@tetratech.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 7, 2019 12:51 PM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>

Cc: Tavarez, lke <lke.Tavarez@tetratech.com>; Gonzales, Clair <Clair.Gonzales@tetratech.com>
Subject: [EXT] 2RP-5109 COG Mclintyre A West 16 DOR 12/3/2018

Importance: High

Mr. Bratcher,

Attached is the alternative sampling plan for the above referenced site for your review. The site has been gridded to
approximately 400 square feet and is representative of the main release. Please review and let me know if you approve
or have any questions. The southern portion of the release area has multiple lines, and we are pursue other
alternatives.

Thank you,

Kayla Taylor | Geologist
Direct Office: 432.687.8143 | Cell: 432.210.5443
kayla.lovelytaylor@tetratech.com
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This message, including any attachments, may include privileged, confidential and/or inside information. Any distribution or use of this
communication by anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not the intended recipient,
please notify the sender by replying to this message and then delete it from your system.
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